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THE WIFE OF JOHN CARVER.

IV.

The funeral over, Wiiliam Bradford, up-
on whom, as men already whispered, should
devolve the governorship of the little colo-
ny, and the personal supervision of its
private as well as public interests, came to
see the widow ; and after certain wise and
kindly sayings, mingled with exhortations
to resignation, or -at least submission,
whose only fault was that they were some-
what hard and strong for the nature to
which he would adapt them, the Governor-
elect inquired :

** And how will it suit you to live, Mis-

ress Carver ? Will you continue here,
with John Howland and Elizabeth Tillie
for company, or would it be easier for you
to he conjoined with the fragments of some
otucr broken family, as hath Men done al-
ready in several cases 7’ f =

I will stay here in the home waich my
husband made, and where he died ;,and if
these will farry with'me—" )

1, for one, will tarry with you, mis-
tress, until you send me from you,” said
John Howland, his honest eyes fixed upon
the delicate face of the young widow, and
his own cheeks glowing with eagerness.
‘William Bradfor l(‘)ioksd scrll:it‘inizin ly at
the yo! maun, an rew eyebrows
deepyeru:bgove his keen eyes, as if to shield
the thought suddenly arising behind them.
In the Mayflower, which some two weeks
before this date had sailed for home, went
a letter from William Bradford to Alice
Southworth, his early love, telling her that
he was a widower, and beseeching her to
come out to him as his'second wife, and not
yet four months had rolled over the watery
grave of poor Dorothy May ; so that the
mind of him who had been her husband
would not naturally be startled overmuch
at thought of second nuptials somewhat
speedily arranged. .

““Thank you, friend,” said Katherine,
gently ; “‘I shall not long keep you from
gayer company.”’

‘] pray thee, mistress—" began John,
and stopped. Bradford took up the word ;

‘“‘Nay, dame, such intimations are but
rebellious, or, at the least, weak and cow-
ardly. Yon will doubtless live out the
days appointed for you, and it may be that
the affliction which to-day seems to touch
your very life, will in time become but a
chastened memory, above which may be
built the structure of a fair, new life.”

Neither of his hearers replied, and after
a few more words Bradford arose to go.
Howland left the house with him, and as
the two walked down the steep street to-
ward the water side, the elder said :

““ We who are men,friend Howland, are
bound to protect and guide the weaker
vessels who are conjoined with us, and it
has become your especial duty, it would
seem, to have a care for this sad and weep-
ing sister of ours. Should it even seem as
if this end could best be reached by.a mar-
riage between you two, I for one should
consider such marriage a wise and advis-
able step. It ismuch for the interests of
the colony that every man should reara
family to succeed to his work and his pos-
sessions ; and also that women, bereaved
of their natural pretectors, should receive
others as soon as may be. It is needless to
say more at present upon these matters.
You apprehend my meaning and my ob-
ject in speaking to you at this time ?”

““Yes, Sir. You thought I should have
considered such a hope too wild and too
high, and should have crushed rather than
encouraged any yearning I might find in
my heart toward a lady so far aﬁove me—"

‘““No man in this desert is above
another !” sternly interposed Bradford.
““Did not we leave all that was easy and
comfortable and dear, all save our own
souls and those of our wives and children,
and brave a thousand deaths, that we
might also leave behind us the vanities and
godless rule of the Old World ? Each man,
and each woman too, stands here to-day as
he shall one day stand before God, answer-
ing only for himself, founded only upon
himself, worthy of respect or love only from
his own deeds and effects.”

So spake the Governor of the infant re-
pablic dropped like an acorn upon the
shores of the New World, and destined one
day to develop into the oak +whose roots
grapple the round earth, and whose crest
rises free and glorious in the light of the
rising and the setting sun.

Returning homeward John Howland met

* Elizabeth Tillie, who had been present, al-

though silent, during Bradford’s visit to
her friend and mistress, Dame Carver.
She pauged as John was about to pass her,
compelling him to do the same,

*“You staid not long at the water-side,”
began she.

*‘Nog we did but go to look at the fare
of fish the men took this morning. Itis a
goodly one.”

“Ah! And did you hear news of the
marriage that is to be ?”

Howland started and turned pale. Eliza-
beth, watching him narrowly, tossed her
head and bit her lip, and, before he could
reply continued :

* “Nay; I know not why it should go so
near your heart, seeing the bride is to be
the widow Susannah White, whose good
man died but two months since ; while

ter Edward Winslow, who is to marry her,
buried his wife Elizabeth four weeks agone
come Monday. Itis the fashion of the
colony, you see, to bury a mag’s memory
alofig with his bones ; and the first decays
sooner than the last. I think not over-
much of widows like that, even though
Master Bradford lend himself to make the
match.” .

“It is not well to judge too hardly of
our brethren, Elizabeth—" began the youn,
man, in a troubled voice; but the gir
snatched the word from his lips :

“Lest we make for ourselves a law
;g'ain:t var down inclinations,” said she,
sharply ; and, without waiting for ly,
kept om her way, leaving H:l:ﬂnd tor:lg)w-
ly and thoughtiully climb the hill and en-
ver the house, where he found Katberine
atill seated as he had left her in the Gov-
ernor’s tg:;eat chair, her pale face laid
against the back, and the great tears slow-
ly gathering upon her lashes and rolling
over her thin white cheek. The young
man stood looking at her for a moment,
then slowly approached, and stood close
beside, but without touching her,

** Dear mistress, your sorrow breaks my
heart. If I could soothe it in any fashion
—if the knowledge that one man at least
weuld give all else to pleasare you and
bring you comfort—"

‘‘ Thanks, good friend, and more than
thanks. I kaow that you would think any
trouble light, if by it you could ease mine;
but oh, John, it is my life that is crushed,
my heatt that is broken; and for that
trouble what balm can even your kind and
brotherly affection devise? Stay with me
until the end, John, and . soothe my dying
bed as you did his—no more is possible.”

““I will never leave you while we two
live, Katherine,” said the young man,
solemnly ; and between those two full
hiearts fell a deep silence, broken only by
the sound of the stormy waves lashing the
shore hard by, and the solemn voice of the
clock telling of Time speeding momently
toward Eternity,

v

Another month passed over, and May
was softening into June, when Governor
Bradford, meeting Howland a little way
from the town, abruptly inquired :

¢ Howis Mistress Carver now, and how
eomes on thy woomi, man ?”

* My mistress is but pourly, Sir; and I
have never dared intrude sucha thought
as that of another marriage upon her sor-
row,” replied John, with such a change of
coloar that the elder shrewdly ed :

“Buat you have thought upon it your-

one of your mind. -

<X {::n n(;:“ deny k-o much, Sir, bu:"

““ Leave ‘but’ to company with per-
adventure, and go mousm speak yp::r
mind to the widow. You are but a young
man, and know not women as your elders
do, John. They love to be importuned,
and persuaded, and ur even against
their own commands. ny a man  has
lost his chance from too greata modesty
and distrust of his own worth, like our
gallant Captain with Priscilla Mullins. Go
you home and ask Dame Carver to promise
to become Dame Howland by-and-by, and
you shall see that the. roses will bloom
again upon her cheek, and the tears dry
from her eyes. I fain would sce that mat-
ter settled.” .

And the Governor, assuming a little
more than his usuall dignity, as if to com-
pensate for the frivolous nature of the dis-
course in which he had just indulged, strode
up the Burying Hill to search the offing for
the ship of supples then anxiously expect-
ed, ancF Howland meditatively pursued his
way.

‘}"It is all but hopeless, and yet—it
might give a change to her gloomy thoughts
atleast,” said he ; and finding Katherine
alone, sitting, as was her wont, in the
great chair, her handslocked upon her ln;_),
her sad eyes fixed upon them, and an air
of abstraction and melancholy veiling her
from head to foot like a garment, he seat-
ed himself beside her and gently said :

““Dear lady, I wish that I might see you
less sad.”

Katherine looked up with a wan smile.

““I am not so sad as I have been, John.”

‘‘ God be praised if your sorrow is light-
ened.”

‘“God be praised that heis answering
my prayer.”

our prayer for resignation ?”

‘“Nay, but to be allowed to follow him
who hath gone before.”

* You do not mean that you would die ?”
exclaimed the young man, turning
A gentle smile alone replied to him, and,
coverinihil face with his hands, he groan-
ed alou

““Nay, John, why grieve thatI am at
last to be happy once more, after so many
days of suffering and despair ?”

‘‘Because—oh mistress of my heart and
my life—because I love you with all the
strength that is in me, and have loved you
since first you spoke to me that black day
long since, when I did but wait until you
should be gone before I drowned myself ;
and you it was who saved me and made a
man of me, and brought me hither, and I
worshipped you saint-wise, nor thought of
earthly love until now that you are all
alone in the world, and I at least might
stand between you and suffering and want ;
and oh, Katherine, if all the love and all
the worship that are possible from man to
woman would move you—if the thought
that you were leading me heavenward day
by day, if—"

‘‘Oh, stop—stop ! Cruel, false, unfaith-
ful that you are, how dare you thus insult
my witeheod ?. How dare you think of me
or speak to me as other than John Carver’s
faithful wife, whom God hath for her sins
divided from him for a while, and after will
bring into his presence for an eternity of
bliss ? Oh! John Howland, you have bit-
terly disappointed me, for I did think that
in you I had a true and trusty friend and
brother ; and now—"

‘‘ And now you hate and despise me,
and will withdraw even the liking and the

self, and the idea”ha marvellously sweet

me so far,” broke in the young man, bitter-
ly.
‘‘ But how could you, John—how shou
you even dream of such a matter? And
had thought to see you wedded to Eliza-
beth before I died.”

‘* Elizabeth ?”

‘“Yes, Elizabeth Tillie, who loves you,
and has loved you for all these weary
months ; and you never saw it ?”

‘‘Nay, dame, I thought not of her, at
any rate,” reg.ied Howland, sadly and
abstractedly. istress Carver, her short-
lived indignation changing to milder
feelings, sat looking at bim for a while, then
said, kindly :

““Think not overmuch of my reproaches
but now, I might as well have answered
you more kindly ; for you did not mean to
wound me, and I am not so rich in love
that I should trample upon an honestheart,
though it may be that I could not so much
as think of accepting it ; but, John, it is
true that I am soon to leave you, and I fain
would see the two I love best happy to-
gather before I die. John, you said you
would do much for my pleasure.” .

‘“God -knows I would, Katherine,”
groaned the young man.

*“Then will you marry Elizabeth 7’

“ Oh, mistress, will no less satisfy you "

‘“Naught else will give me half the
pleasure, or add to the delight I have in
following my husband.”

A long silence followed, and then John
Howland laid his cold and trembling hand
upon his mistress’s knee. )

““I am all yours, lady,” said he. “‘Do
with me as will best pleasure yourself,”

*‘ Thank you, dear friend. Shall I speak
for you to Elizabeth ?”

‘“An you will. But profess not that I
love her other than as a kind friend and
sister. Let her not mistake.”

‘‘1 shall ask her, as I have asked you, to
do this for the love and satisfaction of a
dying woman who holds you two dearer
than any now on earth.”

And forth into the chill and damp spring
night the young man rushed, and wander-
ed for hours, wrestling with a man’s
strex:igth against his own rebellious heart
and disappointed hope.

Four weeks later Elizabeth called her be-
trothed to the bedside of the beloved mis-
tress, whom now-all confessed to be a dy-
ing woman. She held out her thin, hot
hand, and looked into his face with = ten-
der smile.

¢ Dear friend, be not so sad and down-
cast in seemg the day of my deliverance at
hand. Would you weep if you saw a dear
sister wedded to the man she loved ? Ana
I go to rejoin the husband dearer than any
bridegroom. But first—for still will ‘the
cares of this life follow us even tothe gates
of the next—first I fain would see my poor
Bessie happier than she is, John, you do
not love her overmuch.”

‘‘Istrive to be kind to her, Katherine ;
and I did ask you to tell her at the first
that I was no lover,” replied the youth,
nm%li.ﬁg for composure,

‘‘ But, John,_that is .but keeping the
word and breaking the spirit of your
promise to pleasure me in this matter, I
would sée you love her as well as be kind
to her.”

““Oh, Katherine, you are very hard, very
cruel with me! You know that your word
is as a law to me, and you are pitiless as
the grave !”

“John !”

‘‘ Nay, pardon me! I am but a savage
tos thus, and you' lying there; but
oh, Katherine, if you had bid me die for
you, it had been easier.”

“ Yes, dear friend, for it is easiest of all
to die when one is called toprove a great
love ; and 80, because yourlove was yet
greater than enough for that test, I have

t it to a sharper one, and asked you to
ive for me—yes, and to be happy, and to
make another happy and all for love of
your poor heart-broken sister, who can do
naught for you. John, did I count too far
upon that love of yours ?”

‘‘Dear lady, if it maybe that the blessed
spirits look down from heaven upon this
sad earth of ours, you, so looking down,
shall see your friend Elizabeth a happy and
an honoured wife—yes, and a belov one
in time, if love will grow by care and will.”

‘I would fain see the inning now, if
it might be. Will not you wed her here at
mybednidathinvaryniqht, for I doubt me
if I see to-morrow’s sun?”’

John Howland reverently raised the wast-
ed hand he held to his lips. It was the
t;idu:o'. to aheuu- he had ever offer-

woman he so passionately lov
and it was also the seal of the ;bnyeg:h'eg'n
he m made of that forbiddenlove. Then
] mdlllh El;u:both and to the
magistrate, shall be appointed as
wish, 1 will go this moment ; 'uut—"m
“1 will not before yon return,

depart
desr John,” murmured the dy Wwoman,

confidence that you have entertained for

““Yes, mistress; he is waiting in the
[ outer room.” .

‘¢ And is all in readiness, Elizabeth ?”

‘¢ All, dear mistress, so far as I am in
question.”

“ And youn, John ?”

‘I am ready, mistress.” &

‘“ Then hasten, for the time grows short.

Howland, without replying, s
the istrate, and in & few minutes more
he had me the husband of Elizabeth
Tillie, who, pale and silent, looked as lit-
tle like a bride as he. like a bridegroom.
The ceremony over, and Winslow gone,
Katherine called the two to her ide,
and, giving a hand to each, whispered a
few words of thanks and love ; then, clos-
ing her eyes, lay still and silent, until, as
the beautiful light of the pure morning
broke over sea. and sky, touching the
sombre ‘orest and the rugged hills with
glory, and transforming the wilderness of
waters to a golden highway leading straight
from earth to heaven, Katherine Carver’s
faithful soul went gently forth, seeking re-
union with its mate, and entering, as who
shall doubt, into that eternal joy of which
the purest and the happiest earthly love is
but a dim reflection.

John Howland and his wife lingered be-
side her grave when all else were gone—
she weeping, he still and self-contained.
All at once she said :

““You loved her better than me, John,
and you married me to pleasure her.”

The husband was silent for a while, then
passing his arm around his wife’s waist he

softly said : ; -

"Xndu we both of us loved her, and
she loved both of us, that love shall be a
holy tie between us, Elizabeth and,
out of it shall grow a happy and a loving
life, if you will help me to cultivate it.”

“And all for love of her?” persisted
. Elizabeth,

¢ She is now an angel in heaven, and you
are my wife, and all that 1 have on earth
to love me or to love. Elizabeth, will you
love me, and help me try to make a happy
life out of this our t sorrow 7’

And the young wife laid her hand silent-
ly in his, and théy two went dows the
Burying Hill together, and home to the

lonely house.
THE END.

A MAN-BABY.

The Remarkable €ase of a Man 22 Years
Old whoeis Still an Infant.
(From the New Fork Times.)

In the second story of one of the low,
rickety wooden buildings on the east side
of Chatham street, in humble apartmients,
there lives onme of the most curious of
human monstrosities. It is a boy, or man,
21 years and 6 months old, having been
born in 1857, that is in all respects, physi-
cally and mentally, nothing more than an
overgrown infant. Its parents are Mr,
and Mrs. Jacques Jenn, of No. 165 Chat-
ham street, industrious French people.
The child was born on the 10th ¢f June,
1857, and was christened Jule. Up to his
eighth month he did not differ from other
children-; but at that age he was taken
sick with measles, and for six months it
was thought that he could notlive, one
childish disease . following rapidly upon
another. His last ailment, and the one to
which his parents ascribe his deformity,
was one that baffled the attending physi-
cian, and is described by the father as ‘“ the
English disease.” Both physical and men-
tal growth seemed to be arrested by this
disease. The boy isnot quite three feet
high, but measures fonr feet around the
waist, being inordinately corpulent. His
head is we! al::fed, but looks much too
large for his , being more than two
feet in circnmference. His hands and feet

4 are exceedingldy small, like those of a 1-year-

old infant, and he weighs 160 pounds. Eve
effort has been lx)nndelfoleduc&te him, bz
he is not capable of learni anything.

When he was 10 years old g Was scarce-
ly two feet high, but weighed almost 100
pounds. The physician who attended at
his birth predicted thathe would not live
to be 14 yearsold, but he is now in good
health. The boy’s skin is remarkably soft
and white, like a baby’s. All of his habits
are childish, and he can speak only a; few
words, suchas ‘papa,” ‘‘mamma,” *‘ yes,”
and “no.” His extreme corpulence pre-
vents him from walking, but he is very
active withhis hands and feet. He amnuses
himself with childish tbys, and is very shy
when strangers are about. Ex-Police
Surgeon Baker, who has “watched the case
closely for several years, says that it is the
mogh derful case he ever heavdiof. The
boy has been examined by & number of
scientists, who have all come to the con-
clusion that he is a perfect baby in mind
and body. His father has been approached
by many showmen, who were. anxious to
add the bey to their list of attractions ; but
Mr. Jenn has declined every offer, not
desiring to have his son exhibited to the
public.

A VeTERAN.—The following sketch of
the career of Colonel Maude, of the Royal
Artillery, will be read with pleasure by his
numerous friends in Toronto and its
vicinity :— Colonel Francis Cornwallis
Maude, C.B., V.C., late of the Royal Ar.
tillery, now Consul-General at War-
saw, completed his fiftieth year on Mon-
day last, having been borm on the 28th
October, 1828. This officer is the eldest
son of the late'Captain the Hon. Francis
Mande, R.N. (who was the fifth son of the
first Viscount Hawarden, by his third wife,
Anne Isabella, daughter of Thomas Monck,
Esq., barrister-at-law, and sister of Charles
Stanly, first Viscount Monck), by his mar-
riage with Frances, daughter of A. H.
Brooking, Esq. He entered the Army as
second lieutenant in the Royal Artillery on
the 1st October, 1847; became lieutenant,
30th June, 1848 ; captain, 13th December,
1854 ; brevet major, 19th January, 1858 ;
brevet lientenant-colonel, 20th July, 1858 ;
brevet colomel, 20th July, 1866; he was
placed on half-pay as captain on the 29th
August, 1869, and retired from the Army
a few years afterwards. Colonel Maunde
commanded the Royal Artillery throughout
the operations with Major-General - Sir
Henry Havelock’s column in Bengal in
1857, including the defeat of the rebels at
Futteh actions of Aoung, Pandoo Nud-
dee, wnpore, Oonao, usseru 4
Mungarwar, and the relief and defence of
the idency at Lucknow, He was
awarded the Victoria Cross for his bravery
in one of these actions, as recorded in the
following extract from Field Force Orders
of the late Major-General Sir Henry Have-
lock, dated 17th October, 1857 :—** This
officer (Captain Maude, R.A.) steadily and
cheerily pushed on with his men, and bore
down the desperate opposition of the enemy,
thoSPh with the loss of one-third of his
artillerymen. Sir James Outram adds
that this attack appeared to him to indicate
no reckless or foolhardy daring, but the
calm. heroism of a true soldier, who fully
agpmeiute- the difficulties and dangers of
the task he has undertaken, and that, but
for Captain’s Maude’s nerve and coolness
on this trying occasion, the army could not
have advanced.” Colonel Maude likewise
served with Sir James Outram’s force at the
Alumbagh from January to March, 1858,
as well as at the siege and capture of Luck-
now by Lord Clyde. Besides the Victoria
Cross, which he received on the 18th J: une,
1858, he was nominated a Companion of the
Bath on the 24th March, 1 and was
promoted by brevet ‘t]o;:njonad lieutenant-

How a Baronet’s Wife Tried to

., Impose on Her Husband.

The Bogus Meir that was Born to the
Mouse of Gooch. .

Loxpox, Nov, 14,—There is a case now
on before the magjstrate at the Marlbor-
ough street Police Court which will rank
among the most singular of causes célébres,

ing as it does features of unique in-
terest noi: as not even the Tiohbgt,ne or
the Bagot cases could show. It is getting
to be a common - thing to find titles in the
lice intelligence of the newspapers;
ets are in the dock for lteal;:g

the jewellery of hl.;’lotl h? for giving
cheques in payment for ¢ mpagne suppers.
Aneg now wp:yhave a baronet’s wife sum-
moned to answer a chu-%e which opens out
an extraordi vista of romance and in-
trigue not usual in these prosaic times and
found only in the latest novel ‘‘in three

fits and a gurgle.”

- THE CHARGE.

Aannie Louisa, Lady Goochand Ann Walker
appeared yesterday afternoon at the Marl-
borough street Police Court in answer to a
summons charging them with having, at
the Grosvenor tel, unlawfully com-
bined, consapired, confederated and agreed
together to palm off on S8ir Francis Robert
Sherlock Lambert Gooch, of Benacre Hall,
Wangford, Suffolk, and No. 42 Charles
street, Berkeley square, as his own child,
born of the said Lady Geoch, a 'strange
child, with intent to defraud and deceive.
Sir Francis Guoch, eighth baronet, is the
prosecutor in the case, and was represent-
ed by Mr. G. Lewis, and the interests of
the fndy Ellen Emily, the dowager Lady
Gooch, widow of the seventh baronet, were
looked after by Mr. Polsnd. The prisoner,
wife of the tor was defended by
Mr. E. Clarke. As usual, in these society
scandal cases, the Court was crowded te its
utmost capacity, seats on the bench
beside the magistrate . being pro-
vided for those whose social status war-
ranted the gratification of hearing to the
best advantage all the ins and outs of such
a case.

Lady Gooch entered the Court and was
allowed a seat at the solicitors’ table. She
was beautifully and richly dressed, but her
face was hidden from sight by an impene-
trable black veil, which was never raised
for a moment. Her figure and manner,
however, showed that she was a young
woman,

OPENING OF THE CASE,

The counsel for the prosecution opened
the case, and stated 1t briefly and con-
cisely again the prosecutor’s wife. Ad-
dressing the magistrate, he said :—“ I
appear on behalf of Sir Francis Gooch to
lay before your worship certain facts, with
a view to your arriving ata determination
as to whether an information which has
been laid before this Court is well founded
or not. The charge made against Lady
Gooch is that of conspiring with a person
named Walker to palm off upon Sir Francis
a child not her own, with a view to disin-
heriting his relatives of the fortune to
which they would become entitled at his
death, and to pass that fortune to a strange
child instead of to the rightful heirs.

““I need hardly say that Sir Francis
Gooch has no feeling whatever in this
prosecution, and that if any explanations
can be given which are consistent with the
innocence of the defendants, he will be
very glad that theE should be placed before
you, and to hear that your Worship has
arrived at the conclusion that the case need
not go further, In that case he will know
that he has done his duty to,his relatives
and to himself in having placed the facts
before you. It is an extremely painful
matter to him to prosecute his own wife,
but I think I shnlf be able to show that Sir
Francis had no alternative but to bring
the matter before the Court. Under the
will of his father Sir . Francis inherited an
estate of £25,000 on  the decease of his
elder brother. Hehad a younger brother,
after whom the widow of the elder brother
would succeed. At the age of twenty-one
Sir “Francis met "his present wife, and
shortly afterward married her, You will
find from the evidence that there was a
design on the part of Lady Gooch to pre-
vent the brother of Sir Francis or Lady
Eleanor Gooch from. inheriting this pro-
perty by means of the child which she de-
sire({ to palm off upon her husband. After
the marriage of the parties, and during the
absence of Sir Francis from London, a
child was born, which died seven months
afterwards.

THE IMAGINARY HEIR.

*‘From that-time up to the month of
August, 1877, Lady Gooch never pretended
that she was going to have another child,
but in that. .month she represented to Sir
F¥rancis that she was enéeinte, and that she
expected to be confined in the following
May. It appears that in the interval they
went to Brighton, and that Sir Frandis
having strong doubts as to her statements,
insisted upon her being examined there, The
lady saw a doctor, and reported that his
statement was that she had been in the
family way for about a month. Still dis-
ntisged, Sir Francis had his wife examined
by the family doctor (Dr. Laking), who
said she was not in the family way at all
Notwithstanding this statement she in-
sisted that she was, and seemed to get
larger and larger; but this will be ae-
col}l’nf.edf f;:;) the ‘f:ct that she wudin the
habit o i erself with undergar-
ments, She fgun represented to Sir
Francis that she was in the family way,
and would be confined in Septemzet or
October, but he told her ever and over
again, in the presence of a lady who was
housekeeper and companion—Miss Gsrrod
—+that he did not believe her, and that he
thought she had somé design or scheme,
whic% he entreated her to give up,

LETTING THE CAT OUT OF THE BAG.

‘“ But while making these statements to
Sir Francis, Lady Guoch told her hense-
keeper that she was not in the family way,
bnt that she was determined that. the es-
state should not pass to Lady Eleanor
Gooch ; that Sir Franciscould not live long;;
that there were already two dowagers who
lived out of the estate ; that there would
be nothing left for her in the event of Sir
Francisdying withoatason,and thatshe was,
therefore, determined to have a child under
any dmmntm?': that in $he event of
the death of Sir cis Gooch she would
not be left without proper means. She
made all sorts of offers to Miss Garrod to
aid her in the plot—she ¢ her her
jewellery if she would only stand by her,
and said she would give her £100 a year
when she came into her money ; but Miss
Garrod had always been an honourable
woman, and not nﬁeould induce her to
glny a dishonourab in this matter,

o far from doing so she earnestlyentreated
Lady Gooch to abandon her scheme, and
plt:inted out the wi%k:dneu of the course
she was pursuing. But nothing apparentl:
would deter her z'om the comnsi ugop:whici
she had entered. Sir Francis at last told her
that unless she gave up her design he
would not live wg.h her. A few days be-
fore the time she alleged she
was to be led she came up to London,
when Sir Franeis communicated with his
mother and his solictor, ing persons
to keep watch, 8o that evidence should be
forthcoming if she proved to be enceinte,
at the same time telling Miss Garrod never
to leave her. You wi

to she

ctih:tbtmvm mad Mi Gu;od, bo

o e on Miss who

bad a difficult part to play, but who has

behaved most honourably throughout,
HOW AN HEIR WAS GOT.

“They came to London, where Lady
Gooch was watched, She went to an in-
stitufion in Great Coram street, where she
made enquiries for Mrs, Palmer, the mana-
£ g i s
in, 8a at a ust
been confined of mﬁﬁd 4

’

boy, who might

told him that she did not wish him to
H‘Mm,_nd then

of h:aut, though he would not believe
her statement the matter, he would
believe it if it was endorsed by Dr. Laking.
Dr. Laking, like an honourable man, re-
fused to have nny;hing to do with the pro-

l, and entrealed her to give up her
Ke- which must inevitably be found out
and lead to punishment and imprisonment.
Ig i:lo, however, of all these warnings,
she
the defendant Walker, who has been guilty
in a minor d , she put it into execu-
tion. Before leaving home she had applied
in the same way to a Dr. Lowestoft, who
was written to by Miss Garrod, and who
also refused, like an honourable man, to
have any part in the design.

A BHAM CONFINEMENT.

‘“She then came up to London, took
rooms at the Grosvenor Hotel as Mrs,
Gooch, and on Monday, the 28th, after
being absent from Miss Garrod from six to
half-past ten in the evening, she came to
her suite of rooms, and taking a large cloak
went outside the hotel and wrapped it
around the nurse Walker and a child which
she was carrying and brought them
through the hotel without being seen by
any one—a circumstance not remarkable,
considering that it was dark, late in the
evening, and that few people were about.
Walker must have known that the fact of
bringing a child of a fortnight old into a
hotel in such a way and at such an hour
was a matter of serious suspicion. Lady
Gooch then went to bed, and on the fol-
lowing morning the chambermaid was in-
formed that Lady Gooch had been confined
during the night. The chambermaid was
told that the lady was confined at three
o'clock in the morning of a boy. Hot
water and othér things that would be ne-
cessary in cases of confinement were then
ordered up. It will be proved that state-
ments on the subject were made by Mrs,
Walker, but that she herself had broaght
in the child, and it will be for you to con-
sider whether. as she knew those state-
ments to be false, she was not a party to
the conspiracy.

A -DOCTOR'S OPINION OF THE . ‘‘ MOTHER”
AND CHILD,

‘ In the morning the room was darkened,
and a doctor of high standing was re-
quested to go up to the rooms and examine
the child and Lady Gooch, if she submitted
toit. I shall call him, and he will tell you
that the child was fourteen days old; the
child was crying, and he said that it could
not be a child just born ; she said she had
separated from her husband, that she was
desirous of regaining his affection, and she
had addpted tﬁ“ child for that purpose; she
begged the medical gentleman not to betray
her secret; he then made an examination of
Lady Gooch, and satisfied himself that she
had not been confined. Miss Garrod made
a short deposition, and a summens was
granted at this court on the followigg morn-
ing against the parties concerned in the
conspiracy.

‘ Forty-eight hours after the supposed
confinement y Gooch was still in bed,
and the summons was served on her. The
summons had a most wonderful effect, for
within twenty minutes of receiving it
Lady Gooch.was up and dressed, and as
well as ever. I shall prove conclusively
that she never had been confined. When
the child was supposed to have been born,
Miss Garrod was asked to telegraph to Sir
Francis'Gooch, telling him a male child had
been born, and upon her refusing to do so,
she was requested to write to the same
effect.”

A question from the Magistrate elicited
the fact that the baby who had done duty
in Lady Gooch’s arms as Sir Francis Gooch’s
son and heir had been sent back to the in-
stitution from which it had been obtained.

TESTIMONY OF LADY GOOCH'S HOUSEKEEPER.
The first witness called was Miss Eliza-
beth Garrod, who said, in reply to Mr.
Lewis—I was hougekeeper and companion
to Lady Gooch. I entered that position, as
housekeeper, in April, 1877. I have arrived
at that age at which I am called Mrs.- Gar-
rod. In August, 1877, Lady . Gooch made
a communication to me. She told me she
was in the family way. She said she ex-
ted to be confined 1n the following May.
had no reason to disbelieve that. I be-
lieved it. In April last Sir Francis and Lady
Gooch, myself and a young lady went down
to Brighton. Sir Francis in my presence
insisted that Lady Gooch should be exam-
ined by & doctor there. That was on the
next day. I did not accompany her to the
doctor. In my presence and that of Sir
Francis Gooch she said that the doctor
stated that if she was enceinte it wasin a
very early stage.

At Brighton, the first evening we ar-
rived, I had occasion to undress her, and
1 observed that she was very much padded ;
in April we returned to Grosvenor street ;
Sir Francis insisted then upon her being
examined by the family physician; Dr.
Laking came to the houseand said thatshe
was not enceinte, and from certain signs he
feared that she weuld never have a child ;
we returned to Benacre Hall in July; I
fognd afterward that she was continuing
the system of padding ; I have been pres-
ent many times when Sir Francis has
spoken to Lady Gooch about her being in

e family way.

What has he said? He always told her
that he” knew she was not in the family
way, and he warned .me very nmiuch not to
lose sight of her ladyship, as he felt that
she was up to some scheme.

She vowed that she was enceinte, and re-
lated circumstances to try and make him
believe it, To me shedid not pretend
that she was so. She explained to me why

- she acted so, uging she was determined to

have a child: She did not think Sir Fran-
cis would live very long, and she would be
left in such a terrible state at his death, as
there were already two dowagers to be paid
out of the estate, and his brother was in a
very ill state of health and could not pos-
sibly live, and then Lady Eleanor would
succeed, whom she was determined to keep
out.
BRIBERY.

Did she propose to give you anything?
Yes ; she offered me her "jewels to any
amount, if I would help her, and an allow-
ance when she should come into the money,
saying that Ishould be one of the happiest
of women and have £100 a year. ’

To people about her did she make any
statement about her condition ? * Yes, re-

-peatedly ; to tenants and any” one with

whom she came in contact. Her statement
was to the effect thut she was expecting
shortly to be confined. I contradicted it to
every one and told her ladyship that I wae
contradicting it. I hoped that I should
stop her, but she said nothing on earth
should prevent her. From time to time
Sir Francis, in my presence, told her he
did not believeher. She still persisted in
the truth of her statement. She thought
that Sir Francis was very fond of her and
that if he ever saw her with a child Heside
her he would be sure to believe her.

All this continued up to October. I then
heard from her that she was going to con-
sult Dr. Worthington, .of Lowesto't.
Hearing that, before she saw him I wrote
to him, Aftershe kad seen him she told
me that hesaid *‘ he could not do anything
at Benacre, but that it could be done in
London or Paris, and also that if she could

to get a child down to Benacre and
send for him he would attend at once, but
that he could not get a child. That he
he could not do for her.” I said I was
most astonished, as'1 believed Dr. Worth-
ington tobe a most honourable man,

A SNUB FOR THE REPORTERS.

A tative of the press having com.
Diak fiia,. wud Mz, Lavis: Moting
almost i an T.
re:namd her t:' a little londer,vinx',
Newton said that the witness was quite
audible to himself and the clerk, and that
as long as they could hear, and the counsel

in the case, that was all that was

wed.
l'Qﬁlnmin;l:ion continued—Did Sir Francis
come up to London to his mother about
this time? Yes; about the 14th, on a

‘Monday. Before his

coming W week
before—1 was present at an inm.".

carry out her design, and through.

had with Lady Gooch, He begged her to
leave off this deception, saying that if she
did not he wounld leave her and never re-
$urn, She told him that she was still cer-
tain she was in the family way. I received
directions from 8ir Francis under no ecir-
cumstances to leave her. On Friday, Oc-
tober 18th, we came to London, tele-
phed to Sir Francis. We went to Bath’s
otel, in Dover street, and stayed four or
five days. Her ladyship also telegraphed
that she was going there.

While there did you and she go to an in-
stitution in Great m street ? Yes.

The Infants’ Home? Yes. I there saw
the matron, Mrs. Palmer, who is now pres-
ent. Her ladship asked if she remembered
her having called two or three months be-
fore. After a little hesitation Mrs. Palmer
remembered. Lady Gooch said that she
called about a chilcf that was promised to
her in September ;' that she could not
come up at that time, and that she wanted
one then, and wished to know when she
could have one. Mrs. Palmer said the one
that had been promised her had been given
away a fortnight before, but that there was
another. A lady had been just confined,
and she thought that her ladyship might
have the baby. The child, she thought,
was about ten days or a week old. It was
at Peckham. She said she could donothing
without consulting Mrs. Main.

Mr. Newton—Who was Mrs. Main?
Witness—Mrs. Palmer said she was the
principal of the iustitution.

- Mr. Lewis—Did she tell Mrs, Palmer for
what purpose she wanted the child ? Yes;
she said that she had lost her own little
boy four years ago, and that she must have
another.  Mrs. Palmer informed Lady
Gooch that the husband of the lady had
fetched away the child that was removed a
few days before. I then said, *‘ You can-
not do that with this lady, for her husband
does not know of it, and it would involve
you in a terrible trouble.” On leaving I
shook my head at Mrs. Palmer, and said as
plainly as I could, *“No.” When I came
out Lady Gooch said I ought not to have
interfered, and that I should not go out
with her again. She was very angry with
me,

A DOCTOR'S WARNING.

Subsequently to that visit Dr. Laking
came to Bath’s Hotel. An interview took
place in my presence on the Tuesday after
October 18. He said to me, * Do you
know what her ladyship has heen askin
me to do?” I replied, ¢ Yes, Dr. Laking.
He then told her it was a most absurd and
wicked thingto do. He said that it was a
conspiracy, and if carried out it would be
a worse case than the Tichborne or Bagot
case. She told him that she was deter-
mined to have a child, as Sir Francis would
not only believe it, but it would bring back
his aftections to her. She told him first
that she wanted him to write to Sir Francis
to say that she was too far advanced to go
to the country, and that he must make ar-
rangements for her confinement in town.
Her ladyship said she would never go to
Benacre agam unless she had a child with
her. She implored him to say it was all
correct if Sir Francis should ask him. Dr.
Laking said, ‘“Lady Gooch, I could not
possibly do any such thing.” He said it
would ie a most fearful thing, and that she
would subject herself to penal servitude.
I said, ““You cannot carry it out, because
Sir Francis knows you cannot havea child.”
I implored her to desist, saying that I
would do anything for her ; but that if she
did not I would be her worst enemy. She
still persisted before Dr. Laking, saying
she was determiaed to carry it on —that she
must have something to love. After the
doctor had gone she took terrible oaths
that she would do it, even if she were to
be hanged on the morrow. I communicated
with Sir Francis and tried not to leave her
out of my sight.

Did you accompany her inacabtoa
Mrs. Main, residing in Ladbroke road,
Notting Hill? Yes, two or three times.

After your interference at the Great
Coram Street Institution, did she allow
you to go into Mrs. Main’s house? No;
she would not permit me to go in.

Didlhes:{why? No; she did not; I
had previou t{nid I would have nothing
moretodowith it; Lady Gooch, afterthe first
interview, told me that the had got the
promise of a child and that Mrs. Main
would:also procure her anurse. I said,
““Don’t tell me anything, for I am deter-
foined to divulge everything;” I did
divulge whatever she told me; she said she
meant to register the child by the name of
Robert Sherlock Gooch ; shesaid ‘‘Robert”
because ‘‘ Francis” had been unlucky; I'
then said she would be adding perjury to
conspiracy ; she replied that she would do
it; and called God to witness that she wounld
do it. I urged that Mrs. Main could not be
good to advise 2 young lady to deceive her
husband. She replied that Mrs. Main was
a very good woman and would be her friend
and helper—that every one was disposed
to befriend her but myself. She told me
from time to time that the child was
promised, but that it was more thana
fortnight old, and that if she took it she
must have it at once—that she must not
delay over the Saturday or Monday. She
did not tell me anything about the mother.
This was partly at Bath’s Hotel and parily
at the Grosvenor, where she went on the
Thursday or Friday, under the name of
Mrs. Gooch. She said she was determined
not to use the name of Lady Gooch until
she had a child. P

Did she tell you what name she used at
Great Coram street? At the first inter-
view she said Mrs. Moss.

At the Grosvenor Hotel had she a suite
of apartments ? Yes : a dining-room and
two bedrooms.

HOW THE HEIR WAS ‘‘ BORN.”

Before the 28th did she purchase any
baby linen? Yes: on the Friday—the
day after we left Bath’s Hotel. The linen
cost £18. On the 28th I went to try and
find Sir Francis, I returned a little before
eight. Her ladyship came in first, about
half past ten. She said, ‘ Oh, Mrs. Gar-
rod, mve got a child. ' The child and the
nurse are both close by, at Victoria Sta-
tion.” Her ladyship subsequently said,
‘T am so very ill that I must go to a doc-
tor.” In about ten minutes she went down
stairs. She wasabsent not more than ten
minutes. Mrs, Walker returned with her.
Mrs. Walker had her ladyship’s thick
cloak on, and a parcel on her shoulder, I
undid the cloak for her, and I saw the
chiid wrapped up in a shawl. It was so
quiet that I was frightened ; the child was
perfectly still. I shortly afterward went
to bed and locked my door. Her ladyshi;
walked from the sitting room into the be£
room and sat down. ladyship got into
bed, but was very excitable, Vﬁxen I
went down again after I had undressed I
found her out of bed, sitting beside the
child with the nurse. The next mornin
the room was in darkness just as I h,,ﬁ
left it the night before. Lady Gooch was
in bed, but got out once or twice. The
baby was in bed with her, lying on her arm.

SQUARING THE CHAMBERMAID,

Next morning Walker said  *¢ she had
made it all riiht with the chambermaid.”
She said she had told her that the lady
was confined at three o’clock in the morn-
ing. I saw the chambermaid shortly
afterwards, and she asked me how the
lady was, and Isaid “‘comfortable.” I
was awaiting instructions from Sir Francis.
and did not know what to do.

SCENES IN THE ‘‘SICK"” CHAMBER,
. Did Lady Gooch on the Tuesday morn.
ing ask you to make any communication to
her husband ? Yes. She begged me to
telef;ph to Sir Francis to say that she
had been confined. I said, very firmly,
** I will not do any such thing.” She then
ukodmoxf I would telegraph to the
family solicitor and tell him what had oc-
curred. I said I would not do that either.
Then _she me to write to Sir
Francis. On the same day I saw Sir
Francis Gooch’s solicitor. went imme-
diately after breakfast to Dr. leli:\g. asI
did not know what todo.  Her ladyship
dedhm%Ming. On my re-
turn from Dr, Laking's I saw Sir Francis’
solicitor, and the manager of the hotel was
at once i with and a state-

Trw

\\
same afternoon I attended at this ¢
and made a deposition in reference hf’{’ﬁ
matter. The whole of that evenin, her
ladyship was out of bed several times. Cn
the following day she still remained in bed
with the child on heraim. Between three
and four the officers from this court at
tended to serve her with the Summong
After the summons had been servad ghe
jumped ont of bed quickly, and Partially
dressed herself, appearing very "excited
She told me she believed Dr. Teevan to be
Dr. Greeme, the gentleman who married
Lady Eleanor Gooch. Before the produc.
tion of the child I told her I had com.
municated with her husband. She called
me awful names ; I could not repeat them
here. We had a most fearful scene that
night.

THE TWO DOCTORS.

Cross-examined by Mr. Clarke—I have
been staying at Benacre since last Thurg
day. Sir Francis Gooch came up with'm
yesterday afternoon. Dr. Greme marrie
the lady who is entitled to the property @
the death of Sir Francis Gooch’s brothe.
It was that gentleman Lady Gooch sid
she feared Dr. Teevan to be,

Were you in Lady Gooch’s rooms waen
Dr. Teevan came ? ~Yes; I showed hin in
and brought him up stairs. T knewhali
an hour before he came that he was ;0 be
sent for. I wasnot certain of hisiame.
and introduced him as the doctor the pro-
prietor had recommended, who atlended
the hotel. It had been suggested early
that day that Dr. Laking should be sent
for. Her ladyship suggested if. She
wished him particularly to come. She
suggested it immediately after breakfast—
about ten. At that time her ladyship was
in bed, and the room darkened, In the
sitting room that morning the blinds were
not drawn.

Who was it suggested sending for Dr.
Laking? Lady Gooch, in the presence of
Mrs. Walker. 1 said I would go directly I
had finished my breakfast. %came back
from Dr. Laking between twelve and one,
Imet Mr. Lewis waiting for me. Dr,
Laking’s name had been mentioned before
as the family doctor. He was not men-
tioned as the family doctor in the morning.
I knew his address, and understood the
person to whom I was to go. The reason
for selecting him was not mentioned.
Lady Gooch had been up at different times
before the summons was served. I wasin
the dining room when the summons was
served. Mr. Lewis and the officer of the
court in police clothes went into her lady-
ship’s bedroom to serve the summons. |
left the baby in the bedroom. I believe
her ladyship said she would never part
with the child. I had seen Sir Francis
Gooch once since our arrival in town. It
was on the Tuesday after we came up. |
saw him in St. George’s square. )

TO REGAIN HER HUSBAND'S LOVE,

Did you tell Lady Gooch you were going
to see some friends in Chester square?
Yes; and I didso, and afterward I went
to the cluband to the house in St George's
square. I knew that Lady Gooch had
gone to Great Coram street.

While Mrs. Walker was at the hotel
with you was a single syllable said with
regard to the property of Sir Francis
Gooch? No.

Did you hear Lady Gooch tell Mrs.
Walker that she was anxious to regain her
husband’s love? Yes.

Did she tell her that her husband had
been tly disappointed when the boy
died?g?dou’t remember.

Did you hear her say anything about
Sir Francis having treated 'her kindly
when he thou%lvlt that she was in the
family way? Yes.

Did Lady Gooch point out two bassinets
to you, and did you advise her to purchase
one of a light pink colour? No. We only
went to that one place. All the baby linen
was bought there.

ECONOMY IN NAMES,

Didn’t you know that Lady Gooch called
herself Mrs. Geoch with a view to econ-
omy? Yes, I believe so.

She thought, rightly or wrongly, that at
the Grosvenor Hotel she would be charged
a little more if she went under her real
title? Yes.

Mr. Lewis—Did she give any other rea-
son? Yes; she said she would drop her
title until she could take her child down
to Benacre.

By Mr. Clarke—On October 19 Lady
Gooch spoke of herself as Mrs. Moss. On
the first interview with Mrs. Palmer
property was not mentioned, nor on the
second. On the 19th, at the interview
with Mrs. Palmer, it was arranged that
she should go again and see Mrs. Main.
No arrangement was made in my hearing
by Mrs. Palmer about getting a nurse. I
believe the imstitution in Great Coram
street is called the Infants’ Home. I saw
it in the Directory.

Will you undertake to say that asyllable
ever passed between you and Mrs. Palmer
in the way of remonstrance or warning on
your part? Yes; I said, “If you knew
that this would involve the lady in terrible
difficulties you would not do it, would
you ¥ :

The case was then adjourned for a week,
the defendants being released ou entering
into their own recognizances in £500 each.

[ A cable message received on 28th ult.
states that Lady Gooch was committed for
trial.]

A BURGLAR SHOT.

The Operations of a Midnight Robber Un-
pleasantly Disturbed — His Retreat
Tracked with Blood Stains—His Booty
Found all Ready for Remeoval—Shots
Exchanged.

Between one and two o’clock on Sunday
morning, Mr. James Brandon, who lives
at No. 32 High street, was awakened from
sleep by hearing footsteps in the lower hall
of his house. Suspecting that burglars had

id him a visit, he a revolver and

sn down stairs. Wsh?l*:?e;using ajong the
hall a revolver was fired at him, the shot
passing in unpleasant proximity to his ear,
and lodging in the cellar door, behind him.
The man who fired the shot made for the
back door, Mr. Brandon firing a shot after
him. The burglar unlocked the back door,ran
into the yard and made for the fence, when
Mr. Brandon, who had followed him close-
ly, fired again.  The burglar ran up a lad-
der, and, passing over the fence, disappear-
ed. Constable Bennett, cn the beat near
by, heard the shots, and, making his way
to the yard he and Mr. Brandon made a
search, which resulted in revealing blood
stains on the ladder and fence. The bur-
glar was tracked to the gate of an adjoin-
ing house, over which, from blood stains
on the fence, he appears to have jumped.
The burglar first attempted to enter by the
kitchen, but finding the door leading
into the other rooms locked, he had
evidently retraced his steps and entered
through the dining-room window. ~Every-
thing in the dining-room was found in con-
fusiomy all the drawers in the sideboards
and pantry being open and their contents
thrown upon the floor. All the silver had
been collected, and tied up in a tablecloth,
preparatory to being removed, but the sud-
den appearance of Mr. Brandon upon the
scepe put an end to the unlawful operation.
On'returning up-stairs Mr. Brandon dis-
covered that $42 in bills and a gold watch
and chain, whieh he had p! under his
pillow, bad been stolen. Mr, Brandon
thinks that the burglar is seriously wound-
ed. This is the second time that he has
suffered by burglars, they having broken
into his house some time ago, when he
lived in Bellevue avenue.

It is understood that a request to be al-
lowed to mt to His Excellency sEt:-
tion on of Costafrolaz, the Lake
Chnn;}idnmm,_-aﬁiufor:oommn-
?onhf"lnl d:?d sentence to impri ):rme?:t
or was e on Saturday , C.
J. Perrault, vice-consul of France at Mon-

e
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of al one

thousand persons of influence in the dis-

the
ing the parish priest and sev-
eral cures of the district.

. gon lacks strength. Insome ma
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S MICHIGAN MILLERS ON WHEAT

. “The Michigan millers, whose criticis!
 on Clawson wheat were so severe Alast <€

“son, had this variety up for «1}50 aga
" 3¢ the meeting of the association held
© Jackson recently.

H. A. Hayden, of Jackson, said there
a8 great a difference m Clawson as

" Swheats. He has seen excel

wheat raised on rich =oils

of Jackson, although good-looki

‘spring wheat brought quite as a prie

as winter wheats, while formerly the di

ference in- price was very marked in fav

of winter wheats. He believed that

introduction of Clawson and other so

varieties of wheat had lowered the charad

ter and price of the whole wheat crop (

4his State. Hard wheats were best fd

ase. There was almost universal condent

nation of soft wheats, which were no
incipal?y exported. He did not see ho

3t could be milled abroad when it canngd

be milled here. If it could be milled els

where when mixed with other wheats, th

same thing could be done here.

" Mr. William Hayden stated that he o

fained the best results from hard

He believed that soit wheats m

carded. He liked the Euyptia

which so far as he had seen 1s

wheat, good and strong.

roborated Mr. Havd

stated that he

caster or Mediterraune
with white wheat.

Mr. Ward knew of section
Fultz and Clawson wheat
duced, and millers were universali
cessful with both varieties. I
and Indiana colour and strength i

incipal ‘qualities which the Fultz lacke
f:u:ms soft, compared with other
wheats.

Mr. Ward, of Schoolcraft, said he w:
in a section where at one time fiiteen king
of wheat were raised, while at the prese
time only six kinds were produced, viz
‘White Amber, Diehl, Lancaster, Tre
well, Clawson and Egyptian. Of these

referred the Treadwell, Lancaster af
E tian, and looked upon Diehl as a po
wheat. Hard, red wheats were tbe meo
profitable for millers. Treadwell was ni

a reliable wheat to sow, but when of gog
quality was the best wheat he knew of.
Mr. Hatch, of Detroit, stated that
baking, strong flour is needed, and cons
quently spring wheat flour isin deman
and quoted higher than Michigan wint
wheat flour. A barrel of the latter w
make about 240 pounds of bread, whi
Minneseota and St. Louis flour would ma
from 270 to 280 pounds. Samples of bred
submitted for his judgment made frof
Clawson wheat were pronounced good H
him. A discussion followed as to the me
its of Gold Medal wheat. Mr. Hibbard,
Grand Rapids, liked it. It is good for bof§
farmer and miller. Mr. Carey., of Gran
Rapids, ranked it as one of the bel
wheats. Mr, Comfort, of Tecumseh, sta
ed that Lenawee county farmers had trig
Gold Medal and given 1tup. Mr. Me
of Kalamazoo, said that Gold Medal
food in his section, and weighed three
our pounds more to the bushel than Cla
-son wheat. His experience in grindis
Gold Medal was satisfactory, and
thought it as good as the old Soul’s whe:
* It yielded from thirty to thirty-two bus|

-els lﬂ. acre,
. Ward has made tests of the yiel
of bread by different flours, which he co
-sidered the best method of testing whes
A barrel of flour made from the best
caster wheat yielded 331 pounds of bre:
Four barrels of flour made at Terre Haut]
Ind., from Wabash wheat, yielded 30§
and 3183 pounds of bread to the barre
the former being * straight” and the ia
“patent.” A barrel of flour made fro
the first grade of Diehl wheat yielded 2
E)ooundl. The bread from the Diehl whe
ked bad. The bread from Wabash whe
looked best, although the bread from
Lancaster wheat appeared very nice af
refained its moisture longer than others.

AN ITEM FOR THE BOYS.
““Boss Cushman,” ‘‘Champion

trainer of the State of Maine,” tak
stock in calfhood, one at a time, *‘ mak;
them think he is on their side ;” don’t e
culate to have them afraid of him at all
pets them ; feeds them from his hand:
‘““giving them provender makes the

* tractable,” he says ; teaches them to we
the yoke in the yard, and then takes the
out for longer exercise. ‘ Has got a fo
to fifteen inches’ growth in a season,” ax
sells at a year old, never for less than $4
the pair, and generally for a round hu
dred. He ‘‘reckons that when he ge
through with them they are worth soml
thing,” and has *‘made $147 in one y
on four calves.” They work equally
on eitherside—‘‘don’t make a bit of dj
ference which is nigh and which is off
Did all his ploughing and harrowing 1la
spring with four yearlings, and hauled
tons of hay a mile—‘‘them two steers
have now did all my dragging without
driver.” The foregoing are part of M

’s interesting remarks at the Sta
Tair the other day, after having placed
tam of ““ very beautiful yearlings” oneb
fors the other, andat his word caused
then to ““ back, turn about, and jump Jig
Crow, amid universal applause.”
deed,® gsaid a bystander, ‘‘Cushman
‘steers do everything but talk.” Another
who uses the goad vigorously whe
he gets a little riled—very truthfully ré
that ‘‘you can do anything wif]

ah animal by kindness.” Boss Cushm
Who lives at  Lisbon, ia described as
*“ thin, wiry Yankee, less thah thirty yea
ofage,” and he crawled under s pett

. trotted them, and held sweet d
oourse with them, asif they had soun
views on all subjects from soft corn 4
hard money.

ENGLISH FARMING.

Take European farming, for instan
and contrast a simple fact or two with &
Same facts here. An English farmer ren
his ground and pays from $£4 to $100 p
acre rent every year! In order to realiz
any thing he ‘must put on from $5 to $i
Worth of guano manure or sulphites ; an

% %00 on every acre! When all thing
are considered, we do not believe he hi
any advantage over us, for where hil

are better in one thing,ours are bef

:: than hisin another. Yet English farn

actually get rich ander these disadvan

tagea. Tﬂléehis better and nearer marke

1soffsef by our richer soil, nominal rent o

Our Western farmer of th

valley, of all this region of Ne

Towa and Missouri, has ni

ure his soil. How, then, doe

nglish . farmer happen to succeed
¢ nare inch of ground

and made to produce

are taken ; no useles

oooked, Fourth, and chiefly

the best stock is kept. The

out and buy common stock, b

. They go slowly, but surely. The
heir own stock from the best blood
iy, the English farmer takes som
¥4 paper, full of the latest farming know!
. at from all sources.— Westes

unds of flow
y expect to

‘wheat, (not including the usu
51b. per bushel,) the wheat




